
To: Claire Williams (clwilliams@kctmo.org .uk)[clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk) 
Cc: 
From: 

BOOTH Philip[philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com] ; LIM Chweechen[Chweechen.Lim@uk.arteliagroup.com) 
BL YTHE Peter 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Fri 7/18/2014 2:02:11 PM 
Grenfell Contract Update 

Afternoon Claire, 

I just tried calling your . I was wondering whether you 

were happy with the report that we sent over prior to entering into contract and the explanation for the increased programme 
length? 

I would like to also remind you that we will need one week to get the contract documents in place once you have given us the go 

ahead. Chweechen informs me that you were having some technical issues earlier in the week, but have you reviewed the draft 

contract and do you have any comments? 

Let's catch up at some point on Monday if not before. Have a good weekend. 

Kind regards, 

Peter 

Peter BL YTHE 

Assistant Project Manager 
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This message and any at tachment s (the "message") is intended solely for t he addressees and is confidentia l. If you receive this message in error, 

please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance w ith its purpose, any dissemination or disclosure, either whole or 
partia l, is prohibited except w ith explicit formal approval. The intern et cannot guarantee the integrity of this message. ARTE LIA (and its subsidiaries ) 
shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified. 
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